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To: milena.zasadzien@lacity.org
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Hi Milena,

 

Please see attached correspondence regarding VTT-74531 and ENV-2016-4630-EIR relating to the 1045 Olive Project. 
Please note that the materials include an errata, back-up letter for the excavation amounts, and a slightly updated haul
route application.

 

Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

 

See you tomorrow morning!

 

Ryan

 

Ryan Leaderman | Holland & Knight
Partner
Holland & Knight LLP
400 South Hope Street, 8th Floor | Los Angeles, California 90071
Phone 213.896.2405 | Mobile 310.804.4523 | Fax 213.896.2450  
ryan.leaderman@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com
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NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (“H&K”), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is
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addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer
and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you
a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in
confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in
confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.

2 attachments

1045 Olive Tract Map Comments 1-14-20_72360914_1.PDF
286K

1045 Olive - Errata Report - print copy.pdf
701K

Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> Tue, Jan 14, 2020 at 5:53 PM
To: Ryan.Leaderman@hklaw.com
Cc: Gary Schalman <gschalman@esassoc.com>, Alexander Irvine <alex@irvineassoc.com>, Tim Moran
<tim@irvineassoc.com>, elkahn@crescentheights.com, atartakovsky@crescentheights.com, ADewitt@crescentheights.com,
AMoore@deainc.com

Hi Ryan,

Thanks for sending over the letter with the modification requests. It would be great if you could bring a couple of extra
copies for discussion at tomorrow's Advisory Agency meeting. Thanks.

LADOT has also provided additional comments on the original Haul Route request, which we will also present at the
hearing tomorrow for discussion. 

Also, the attached Errata document in the previous email appears to be a draft document and has not been distributed by
the City. Please note that the City is responsible for preparing and distributing all CEQA documents. We can separately
discuss CEQA documentation in light of the project modifications and proposed DOT recommendations. 

Thanks again and see you tomorrow,
Milena
[Quoted text hidden]
-- 

Milena Zasadzien
City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
213.978.3636 | milena.zasadzien@lacity.org
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atartakovsky@crescentheights.com, ADewitt@crescentheights.com, AMoore@deainc.com

Understood.

 

Ryan Leaderman | Holland & Knight
Partner
Holland & Knight LLP
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From: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 5:53 PM
To: Leaderman, Ryan M (LAX - X52405) <Ryan.Leaderman@hklaw.com>
Cc: Gary Schalman <gschalman@esassoc.com>; Alexander Irvine <alex@irvineassoc.com>; Tim Moran
<tim@irvineassoc.com>; elkahn@crescentheights.com; atartakovsky@crescentheights.com;
ADewitt@crescentheights.com; AMoore@deainc.com
Subject: Re: VTT-74531-CN Staff Report Condi�ons Request/Errata/Haul Route
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